

RE: 9 November

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Nov 2017 11:14:37 -0400
Attachments: 2017-11-03- LTEP Presentation Hydro One Board Meeting v1 (clean).pptx (2.87 MB); 2017-11-03- LTEP Hydro One Board Presentation Remarks v2.docx (42.37 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a clean slide deck. Also attached are draft speaking points to accompany the slides.

We can look into setting up some time to discuss next week.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: November-03-17 8:16 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: 9 November

Good Morning:

Some slides includes mark-ups and strike throughs. If this is the version for the Board meeting, I think we should tidy that up, please.

Overall content is okay, but I think that we should find a quick half hour next week before the Thursday thing for DM and CoS to just practice / rehearse as we will be expected to speak to these slides.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Nov 2, 2017, at 8:59 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the LTEP deck for the Hydro One board meeting.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 8:02 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: 9 November

Good Morning:

H1 had wanted to include in their Board materials (before the weekend) our deck. Do we know how this is tracking, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky
(416) 327 - 3550

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Oct 30, 2017, 8:53 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>, Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: 9 November

Hi Andrew,

We will update the deck.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October 30, 2017 7:04 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: 9 November

Good Morning:

They are going to ask us to do a brief presentation on the recently released Long Term Energy Plan , Delivering Fairness & Choice.

Using the "technical deck" from media briefing as a strong base, can we work to add 3 (or 5) slides more specific to what an LDC or TX co would care about in DFC, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky
(416) 327 - 3550

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Oct 27, 2017, 11:12 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>, Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: 9 November

Hi.

Hydro One has a Board Meeting and they had invited Minister Thibeault to a casual dinner that evening. He is unable to attend due to events in Sudbury.

Hydro One has followed up to request DM & CoS.

Time : 6.30-8.30pm Thursday 9 November.

Possible to determine availability so we can make confirmation and arrangements, please?

CoS probably flying to Ottawa that night, so attendance at dinner is flight timeline dependant.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

<2017-11-02- LTEP Presentation Hydro One Board Meeting v1 (clean).pptx>